3 ' 9:00 A.M.

W0  0.0/)%'
Olh—  )d%)"0% '

Ofi— ) *)l+ 5%)+)."

Oh- ) *)he x4

)+"+'
5 "066 5%)+) .""

5 %

3

Acting Chairperson

April 12, 2007 minutes

0"

e onre

)*)% ) + ) _!'/
o1 ) 2
' 3:10 P.M.
Noel Taxin
Karen McCall

Tammer M. Attallah
Joyce Stowe-St. Clair
Dennis R. Frandsen
Jean V. McAffee
Mark de St. Aubin

Patsy J. Smith
Vacant Position

Emma Lou Thayne

David Stanley, Division Director

Due to Stephen Fisher submitting his resignation as a
Board member, Ms. Taxin was requested to act as
Board Chairperson for this meeting until a chairperson
has formally been chosen.

The minutes from the April 12, 2007 meeting were
read.

H"7)8C 0% 0-)0 ", . 099% :)"#)
e OETH L w0 W MO O#
4 .=)-"#) ", (0 #) -1 ™) 70+



Page 2 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

May 17, 2007 minutes

June 7, 2007 minutes

55 '

o

Henry McCloyn, Probationary Interview

.0, +

The minutes from the May 17, 2007 meeting were
deferred to the August 2, 2007 meeting.

The minutes from the June 7, 2007 meeting were
deferred to the August 2, 2007 meeting.

Mr. McCloyn met for his probationary interview.
Mr. Attallah conducted the interview.

W ™0 O#+'0")-"#O"O 6 W 4  .;+-% /
Y H#02) *)) . /0% )0+)- W 4 6
0U)9 W' 6% W %) H#O+*)). 4)." 0+ .) #O+
- ")) - W4, D) (

Mr. McCloyn responded that Dr. Byrne had told him a
report would be sent this morning. Mr. McCloyn
stated that he meets regularly with Dr. Byrne.

HO0<,.0+1)- W 4 " 9-0")"#)  Ol-
W/O%—, ./ #+ )\ S+ T H W b

Mr. McCloyn responded that he has had difficulty
feeling any empathy for the other party and Dr. Byrne
has given him insight regarding their feelings and how
the other party was affected by his not keeping clear
boundaries. He stated that he has been able to take a
step back and gain insight on the part of the other

party.

W "0 OHO+L)-# 7 #+1. 7)-/), 904"+ #+
0%, " " 9%04" 4)(

Mr. McCloyn responded that there are many gray
areas in the social work field. He stated that his
insight may not affect things right now but might
down the road regarding how clients interpret his
comments. He stated that understanding and being
empathic helps him keep objective and to stay out of
the gray areas.



Page 3 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

{0 0<,. #'0")-"HO" " 4/ -"HO" W 4 .
0.— W %.)0%) 7 %1,./ ."#+0%)0( #)+0")-
0" HE) 1. T+#) 70+ 6% +%0")— . #0:,./"

4 ..0), %09 7 W %)

Mr. McCloyn stated that he was frustrated that Dr.
Byrne’s had told him that he did not need to continue
therapy and then said he did need to continue. He
stated that it caused him to have trust issues with Dr.

Byrne.

W "0 O#0+1)- W 4 ." 9-0""#)
0%- %)/0%-,./#+) 9 ).

Mr. McCloyn responded that he had a concern when
he was first employed as he thought he would be
doing less than he was used to doing. He stated that as
he continues working in the agency he is able to see
areas where he can help and the agency has given him
additional responsibilities. He stated that his
employment is working out.

WO O +°0")- "HO" W ,  .+%)9 %'+ #0:)
0 *)).9 +")( )+0")-"#0""#) 0+ %)9 %" 70+
W4, )- ) 6 %"#)  # 6 0 ( U

"0 O# 0+1)- 6"#) )9 W+4 —*)+ * ")-
YOU )%, H) L

Mr. McCloyn responded that he started working at the
agency on the 20" of the month and that is probably
why the reports are submitted later each month.

H0<,."#O.1)- W 4 .6 %"#H)
)<90.0", . 0.-W)4  ).=)=#++ Qs+ %
£k O A W)L HE) - )

% "0 O#+"0")-"#0"0""#) O+"", ) %

4 . )'#H0.-"%)  Oh- -4 +)-TH) . #)
7 -HORHAH= H- (W "0 O#0+1)-
7H) W 4 AWt o4 9) L "H)

W= % )."( )% ,.-)- U 4  ."#O"
"y 4= W)-" *)4 9))- 7.
6+ L /) "9 0" J0.- %)

Mr. McCloyn responded that he has not started the CE
yet. He stated that he has until October 12, 2007. Mr.



Page 4 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

McCloyn stated that he has started looking into
courses and found that there are many to choose from.

Ho0<,. %) =)= W 4 LUHO'TH). #)
S)4,-)+ THO"H) 70" OL) H) e x O H)
6% 0", .6 %O%)B09% 0 ( #),.6% )- U

4 LUHOUH) "O#  #09")% 6 + 0

B6)h+ + ) )"H44,. "H)H60 4 _6)h).4) 0.- "H))
40, 2# % 8,4 W) #h /# ( #)
0N-"HO"#) 7 - . #0:) 0--", .0 # U

"4 Q)Y 6" 1'H) 2# W4 %)

W ™0 O#+'0")-"HO" W 4 . #O+
= A0M)- THOT B %)+ W)9 W e - %)
%)4),2)-" -0 (

H0<,. +'0")-"HO"+#) 7, 4 04" W %.) .6
"HY )9 %+ )4, 1)~

WO O#W) ,.-)- W 4 . "HO"#) +
= %-" 0").- Nh-L H () 0t1)-
6 W 4 - 0+*)). 0™ -,/

Mr. McCloyn responded that he has attended 2
meetings but has not attended on a regular monthly
basis. He explained that he has been working 7 to 10
hour days. Mr. McCloyn stated that he is aware that
AA does have meetings at different hours that he
could attend but has not.

H0<,. 0+1)- 6#) "#,.1+#) - )+ . "))-"
0"™).-"#) ) SH #) £10")= "HO" H#)
"9 0", .0.— %-)h)= %)+"#)0™).-0.4)0.-
W4 _40.. "F)" ,.0")-6% 9% *0", .
T =4 ) SHEF0™).-0.4) 40

Mr. McCloyn responded that he understands. He
asked when the drug testing requirement will be
completed.

H 0<,.%)4Q .-)-"HO" 6 W 4 .

4 . Y THE) )I0N ) Y T - %)

4 9))-,. )9 F)h  ( #)+0")-"HO" #)

D) R I I .
B)R)E ).t RO BHO H) - )+ "

*)):) 0").-0.4) ,+ .)4)+0% (



Page 5 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

#) Oh--)Y ,)- W 4 L+ "6
4 9,0.4)7,"##+ "9 0" .0.- U%-)%h0+#)
#0+ . "*)). 0™).-,./ )", /40 . 6

)0 LHOTR)= %)~

2099 ,." )."70+ 0-)6% W 4 .
))"0/0,. 4" *) (

Mr. McCloyn informed the Board that he will be
going out of town until Monday, July 16, 2007. He
stated that he knows he will still be required to call in
for the drug testing but wanted to notify Debbie Harry
that he will be out of town.

HO0<, W4 ).-)-"HOH) /"
OWh +-)+10.— . "6 #)% %40  + O 6
#) +.0:0, 0% ) b /#" . 7(

Mr. McCloyn left the meeting.

{78 0%4 ).)-THON W 4
#0+*)). 20/ )O* “#+4 9,0.4)"#% [#
B4 *0", . 0.— ) %) ))+"H)  O%- ++",
),./+ ) 6"HO"*)#0:, %

HO0<, 4 ).)="HO O/ - #)0% U
4 .4 )."UHO"H#)0.- W %.) 0%)
0--W)++,./"#) ) 90"# 6 %"#)4))." + )

s 4 66)4  ).")-"HO" W 4 . 70+
YOO . "6 "H)  O%-"HO"#) 70+ . "0™).-,./
A

H0<,. +'0M)-"HO" ) *) D))t W 4 ;
- )t "UHLUL#) #0104+ *+"0.4) 0* +) 9% *)
0.-"#0" /H#"*)"#) )0+ . #) - )+ . "0"™).-"#)
N H #) 0= "HO ) + /)Y - W
%.) 01)0%4 ).=0", . ,. #+%)9 %"6 %
"#)  0%-" 4 _+,-)%(

W ™0 O#+'0")- "HO""H) ¥)= %) )." 40

60™).-,./0. D',/ 40

() #0") = THO" #) %) ) 1)+ ") 0™) . -0.4)
#oo-*F) W= )", %-)he % % 4
"4 LA T7HO) 9)6 hUH)+ 99 W+ *+'0.4)



Page 6 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

O

Megan Heath, Probationary Interview

0* +)%t .))=(

Ms. Heath attended her probationary interview. Ms.
Heath’s mother, Emma Lou Thayne, also attended.

Board members and Division staff were introduced to
Ms. Thayne.

Mr. de. St. Aubin conducted the interview.

W) (- *,.0¢L)-  +( DO# 6#H)%h  "#H)h
70+#)%) " -0 6 %0+9)4,6,4%)0+ . %> +"+# 7,./
+ 99 %"

Ms. Heath responded that her mother supports her and
wanted to come with her today. She stated that they
are planning a lunch together after the meeting.

Ms. Heath informed the Board that she will graduate
from the drug court on Tuesday, July 17, 2007. She
stated they did one more drug test and was informed
that she would only be notified if the test is positive.
Ms. Heath stated that she feels good about where she
is at this time. She stated that she has a new sponsor
through AA who is pushing her and has been
individualizing the sponsorship for her needs. She
stated that she believes this sponsor will be good for
her. She stated that some sponsors require 90
meetings in 90 days which is difficult sometimes. She
stated that she has met the requirements and done
everything she should for the drug court. Ms. Heath
stated that the AA meetings help a person recognize
that there is also support from a spiritual power. She
stated that she was really scared to be finished with the
drug court but has put in place support for awhile. She
stated that she was on the prescription Ultram for pain
and it was suppose to be non-narcotic and not
addictive. Ms. Heath stated that she noticed that the
prescription made her feel different so she told her
Doctor that she could not take it. She stated that the
drug court was aware that she was taking the
prescription but their tests could not test for that drug.
She stated that she has her husband pick up all her
prescriptions due to her fear that it would be easy to
have her Doctor prescribe something that would not be



Page 7 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

healthy or safe for her.

W-) " *,.0+¢1)-,6 +( )O"HH#0+0. #H)%
+ 99 '+, . 9 04)(

Ms. Heath responded that she has her mother. She
stated that she is going up to Sun Valley, Idaho for a
retreat for awhile after her graduation for some
spiritual strength.

W-) "( *.0tD)-,6+)90.+" 4 ")
"#)%09 (

Ms. Heath responded that she has a Psychiatrist that
gives her 2 prescriptions and has an open door policy
for all drug court alumni. She stated that she does not
feel comfortable with the Psychiatrist as she was
appointed by the drug court. She stated that she felt
constraints in being honest with the court appointed
Psychiatrist as if she said she was struggling, it could
have put her in jeopardy with the court system. Ms.
Heath stated that she would be willing to continue
therapy if the Board recommended it but that she
would find another therapist.

HO0<, 4 ).)="HOT H( )0UHA0")- "H))
70+4 )0.<)" .Y .0/ <% /4 W #)
0= "HO"4 "L )-"H)H09 7 -*)/ -6 %
H )0+ 0<,. +'0")-"#0""#) "9 0", .
0.— U=)hW)= %) )"+ 7)) . "O++%4" 0+ +
)O"# 0 W)0- #O0- +'%,4" %)= %) )."+"H#h /J#"H)
% /4 %+ 0%, +'0")-"HO"H) T - . "*)
46 %0*)"h 0"/ <% /")",./ 0. - "H)%09
S HTEYV0 H)H) % /4 WR)= %) )" O%)
4 9))-( 4 05.W4  ).-)- +H )0#
470 )."0 #)0 "# "#)%09,+" 0. - %)4),:) 0. ,.,",0
):0 0% " )Y ,.),6"E)%09 +099% 9%,0")(
H 0<,.+'0")-06% 0):0 0", . /# ."*)
)A)HO% * ") 0. - "H#) "H)%09,+" 40. <)4,-)( #)
W)= )= B0 4 ) 6 "H) 0% )%
YO "# )O0K" )" THTYO )Y "H)  O%-
W/0%-,./ 4 )O'#40%, 4 )"
9%04" 4) +08) (

W "0 O#)<9 0,.)- "HO""H#) O A)++ +" Okt 4"
#)0"#,.0+  "H"O0.+", . 6% #)-% /



Page 8 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

4 Wwy= %) ). 4 .. )- -0,
0,.").0.4)(

Ms. Heath responded that she believes it would be
good for her to establish a therapist in case she needs
to go to someone. She asked the Board/Division for
suggestions.

H0<,./02) 4 )0"H"#) .0 )+0.-9# )
*Yt 6 % 0.2 .)0.- W 0.)4)5 90

"4 04" §UHN09,4+ . #)%0K)0 0. - 7"

= 0,640", .+ 65+ 4# /4"0+ 4 )0

)= )+")-(

Ms. Heath thanked Ms. Taxin and stated that another
option might be Michael Fordham, a Marriage and
Family Therapist, as he already knows her.

H0<, W)= )=+ )OH" 4 6% TH )
S)4,-)+" 4 04T 0+") 7, ))-" 4 9))O0.-
+£% "0.,.6% 0):0 0" .0.-

W4 ).=0", . " "#)  Oh-%)/O%-,./ 6%)= ).4

6099 ,." ). #)+0")-"#0"= O%")% )9 %'
7,04 )" M) R )

H 0<,.)<90,.)-"#0" + )0'#7, .))-" /
WhOJHH) i <% L6 %0TH ) #)
6% )=+ )OHUHO H) T, ))-" )" T.#
YY) O 0.- +0. J/+" D"H" 9 ."H
DL/

Ms. Heath asked if she could test in Logan, Utah.

H0<,.4 6% )-"HO"")", ./ 44 - 4= .
/0. "0#(

W=) (K- 40M)="HOT H( 4 ) s+ )%
W)E) " 0U)4)." %) 09+)( ) 0+1)- + )O"#"
)<90,.(

Ms. Heath responded that Ms. McKell is probably
referring to the relapse she had prior to being put on
drug court.

H=) (%L HO)-HOT 0T, )=
+*",6% 0" J6% W)-% /4 W%)/0%-,./



Page 9 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

O

Jan Wimmer, Probationary Interview

"H#)-49 +", . 6+ )0"#+ )/0 +" 0", _(

H 0<,.)<90,.)-"#O""#) .6 % 0", . 7,
S 4 )A W) TEE) N A

Ms. Heath responded that she is in the process of
getting the record expunged.

W) (. H0)-THOH) k-7, +
-4 )0 L0.- 8, #)<9 /)= "H)

— 4 )0 L7, WE)TH) )9 L) ). )
)= ))-"#) - 4 )."0% . 6)<9 /) )."%)
BRSOt L TH)L O O d)+ ¢
4 9))

. 099 ,." )_" 70+ O—)6 % +( )0"# " ))u
0/0,. 4" *)i (

Ms. Thayne, Ms. Heath’s mother, thanked the Board
for being so kind and wonderful to Ms. Heath. She
stated that the probation process has been an upbeat
experience for Ms. Heath and has made her feel

hopeful in her life.

{40 /0:) 4 DOH)M ). )W 6
YEX) O OWh " )4),:)"H),.6 % 0", . 0.-/)"
I S A T

Ms. Wimmer met for her probationary interview.

Mr. Frandsen conducted the interview.

WSHO.—-+). ,.6 % )= +H , )h"HO""#) @
M) 90 RO KHO . M) F)). )4, 1) ~(

Ms. Wimmer responded that the next report is due in
September, 2007.

9 .%W):)7../ . )46, ) "H)  O%-
4 6% )-"HO""H) <" %' 4+ ),. )9) *)
(

B $N0.-+). 0+1)- +( , ) ,6+#) ,+#0:,./
0. #+ )+0"7 WL"#0"4#0 )./) #)n* . -0%, )+



Page 10 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

Ms. Wimmer responded that she does not find it
difficult to maintain her boundaries with the young
women she works with but has sometimes had
difficulty with the families. Ms. Wimmer explained
that the families want to call her every night and are
demanding. She stated that she now informs the
families that she cannot talk with them at this specific
time and it is now easier for her to keep those
boundaries. She stated that parents also want to show
they care by bringing her gifts and she thanks them but
does not take the gifts. She stated that the gift giving
was mostly around Christmas time.

+H 0<,.0¢4D)-,6 + , D)%,690%",0 T7#0"
4 "hx M=" "#) 4" 0Y, L) bl HO" )Y
+ 9)h:,+ b #0-+0,- 7#0" +#) 70+ - ,./ 70+ 1

Ms. Wimmer responded that the environment she is
currently in makes it easier to maintain boundaries as
she works with the same 6 girls who are from New
York or Florida or other States. She stated that in her
previous environment she would run into former
clients at the grocery store, etc. as she lives in a small
community.

Ms. Wimmer stated that her 19 year old daughter has
voiced interest in going into social work. Ms.
Wimmer stated that this has not been a good
experience for her and has told her daughter that she
does not know if she should go into social work.

WSHO.—+). +"0")= "HO" +( , )WHO+*)).
= LT) HWOh K0T, () +'0")- "HO" "H)
O%i- #0+"0 1)- 0% " :,./#)%099 ,." )."

B = OW% " )D% @ () 0rL)-
, e 7 =) 0/%))0* )" )./, @
-II#+(

Ms. Wimmer responded that she had not thought about
meeting less frequently but was agreeable to less
frequent meetings. Ms. Wimmer thanked the Board
for the vote of confidence in her.

W "0 O#4"0")- "HO""#)W)4  ).-0", . 6
DY) E)= )t a0 L %
#0:,./6  T)-"#h /#,.4 9)" ./+9)464



Page 11 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

o

Enrique Velasquez, Probationary Interview

W= %) )."t 6#)NO% *0", . 0.- #)h%)9 u"+
*),-/9 ")

Ms. Wimmer responded that it would be a vote of
confidence to meet less frequently.

W ™0 O# 0-)0 ", 6% H o, )+
009 ,." ).™" *)4#0./)-6% = O%")4
)% @ HH

HO"TB M 0%DE )=
#)  O%-: ") 70+ .0., K

2099 ,." )."T70+ 0-)6% + , )"
))"0/0,.,. 0. 0% 2

Ms. Wimmer informed the Board that she will be
having eye surgery in January 2008.

+ 0<,.0tD)-6+#)7 - ,1)" )H)",.
)4 *) (

Ms. Wimmer responded that she would call to confirm
which month would be more convenient, December
2007 or January 2008.

Ms. Wimmer stated that she did have some questions
regarding ethical standard to ask the Board.

HO0<. W4 ).o)- . DRTRY) )
= )" t- 7.0.-0--W)H"#) 0"#H)h .)<"
099 ,." ).

W) (%4 ).")-"HO" "O# #0+
0 4#0.%9)Wt . 6 % )"#,40 +'0.-0h—+ ) /0:) +
COYRT)O# L) . F)hE %) "O#

66,4)(

+ 0<,.4 .4 -)-"#0",6"#)%) 0%) 0. "#)%
) = ), v W7z -,1)"
-t ++7#H) %" 7%)"H) - 7.6%
W: )7 - %/ #H)%.)<"099 ,." ).

Mr. Velasquez met with the Board for his probationary



Page 12 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

interview.
Ms. Stowe-St. Clair conducted the interview.

("8 0%4  ).")-"HO""H)  O%-
C)hH0. -+ "HO" W 3) 04= JAHO+ . "))

7 %1,./0+0 )."0 #)0 "#"#)%09,+"( #) 0+1)-
#, " )<90,.0.- 9-0")"#)  Oh- %)/O%-,./ #+
+l" O"l '(

Mr. Velasquez responded that Ms. Stowe-St. Clair is
correct that he has not been working as a mental health
therapist. He stated that he is still working in his
administrative position at Salt Lake Community
College and is looking for a position as a mental
health therapist.

HoO0<,. %) =)= W(3) 04z YA'HO"#+
O *0", .M ). "4 /OvH) 4. "7 WL/
0+0  )."0 #)0 "# "#)%09,+"(

Mr. Velasquez responded that he understands the time
will not yet count.

4 0<. 01)- K(3)06= A" 9-07) %)
O%- %)/, ./ #,+ 9 0.+(

Mr. Velasquez responded that he did not understand
why the employment position he was suppose to have
with the church did not work out. He stated that he
had to sign papers that the proposed supervisor had to
be present at each of his sessions or that he had to
video tape the session. He stated that the agency then
withdrew their offer based on the supervision would
be too cost prohibitive.

#0<,.)<90,.)-"#0" +#) "0 1)- 7,"# "#)

9 ")."0 + 9%:,+ W7# O+tl)-# 7 "#)+ 9)h: 4, .

o =*)4 (- 4~ #)+"0")- "H#O" +#)

0)+9 .-)-" "#)+ 9%+ %"#0" 6 % 3) 0+= )A

#O- /% 9 +)++, +"HO"+H) 0 70."" *) 9%)+)."

W) h- + )" /) %) 4 - #0:)

#, =) "09)+ ), +*F"T7  -#0:)"

%):,)7 0 40+)6,)+0.-%)9 %" . #+9)%6 % 0.4)(
H0<,. +"0M)- "HO" ) *) ) )+t "H#) 4% Wa# #0-

+ )4 H%.+19)4,6,40 "#)+ %+ %0.- 7)%)



Page 13 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

S 6 WZO- %# )T W(3) 0= )A(
#) +'0")- "HO" +#) 0+1)="#) " 0--%)+ "#)b

4 %G +T7 W 3) 0= )AL 4 0<,. +"0")-
HO""H) O O )=+ O)hi,+ B L))+ * ) — #)Y
W)+ )6 %%):)T 0———. "6  THE JHTH
M 4" ) .-"#),.6% 0" .( + 0<,.
—= F0M) HOT ) + O)hi B )., L)- +#) 7O+

4 % )-T7."% W 3)0+= )A+* 0% )+0.-
S TOLTT RYU)IO 4% )6 hH+ 04",

Mr. Velasquez responded that the church did not
explain that they had any issues with him being on
probation and needing supervision.

Mr. Velasquez stated that he met with ASSIS, a
Substance Abuse agency. He stated that he has
completed the employment paperwork, given them a
copy of his Stipulation and Order and discussed the
requirements with them. Mr. Velasquez stated that
they voiced a concern regarding the amount of
supervision that may be required. He stated that he
was to meet at a staff meeting and then received a call
that his appointment had been cancelled. He stated
they informed him that they would get back to him.

+H 0<,. %4 )--)-  %(3) 0+= )A0+1 0" "#)
<", M%:)T7 7RO )= )4 6 F)u:I,. /7 -
01) "#) + 9=+ %6)) 4 6 %"0*)( #)+"0")-
"HO" L6 ) 7)N) "H) + Dbi,t b)) 7 -/ "
*W:) 4) %"7,4)07))1 . #)6)"
4 6 %'0*)"#0" W(3) 0+= )A,+04090*)
"#)%09,+"(

(MO O#4 ).")-HO"UH) + ) b+
1. 7+ 9%:+, - %)= %) )."+044 %—,./" "#)
9%04",4)(

+ 0<,.4 )-")-"#O" %(3) 0= )A /#"
. "HOD) 0)4),)-"E) + D, L #H) L))+, "H)
A %Y. 2% - )."0.= " 9% FO* *)+ RO #)
G T WL, )R #) 0= "HO" H)

+ %zt . ,+0" )0" 7))L O0.-"#)+ 9%+ %
A # T SRt TN H) %)9 %+
0.-+* ") " "#) ,.4 .0.- 0%6%
%):,)7(



Page 14 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

Mr. Velasquez responded that he is hopeful that he
will be hired for the ASSIS position. He stated that he
will know by Monday.

H 0<,. +'0")- "#0" %(3) 0+= )A40. )<90,.
"H) "9 0", .0.- %-)h" "H) 9% 9 +)-
£ O)hsF %+ THOU'H) L -)W0.-"E) + 9): +, .
0.-%)9 ¥",./(

HO" T8 (0% 0+1)- "))+ 0. "H, /) )
W3) 0= A7 - ,1)" W9 " -0

Mr. Velasquez stated that he still needs to get the
Psychological Evaluation completed and submitted to
the Board. He stated that he knows he is late in
completing the evaluation.

{0 0<,. WO =)= "HO""#) ,-)0 ,+6 % "#)
):0 0" %" ):0 0") 0.-0--h)+ % 3) 0+= A+
4+ )40.- 01)0W4  ).-0", _" H)  O%—(

H0<,. 0+1)-  W(3) 0+= )A 6 #) #O+"# [#"
0* ") W= %) )-"H

Mr. Velasquez responded that he is going to attend a
workshop and has located another workshop on ethics
through NASW.

H0<, W) ,.-)-  W(3)0+= )A"HO" #) #O+
B oW 6 "4 9)Y B ,.-)-# "
.- #H%"H),.6 % 0", . " ¥):)70.-099% 1)

W-) "( *,.4"0")-"HO""H#) 4+ )+ HO" U /H”
B 3) 0+= )A" "#) 0%-#0:) . "*)).
-t +)-( ) 0+1)- % 3) 0+= )A 7H#O" #) #0+
)0%.)-0* "#+%) 0", 4+#97,"#06 % )%4,)."
0.- 7#0" +")9+ #) #0+"01). ,. #,+9 0.+" 9%04",4)
+06) (

Mr. Velasquez responded that he addressed part of Mr.
de St. Aubin’s questions in his essay that he submitted
for the Board to review. He stated that his biggest
issue is not to work in isolation but with a supervisor.
Mr. Velasquez explained that he grew up alone and
has made himself what he is. He stated that he
believed that system worked for him and did not



Page 15 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

O
Barbara Gearig, Meeting to Discuss CSW
Supervision Options

realize that issues were piling up to where he became
self destructive. He stated there were issues he
thought he was handling well and found he was not.
Mr. Velasquez stated that he did not have an avenue to
handle situations. He stated that he is open with
people, participates in conversation and talks with
people. He stated that he makes it a point to keep
open channels for communication with others. Mr.
Velasquez stated that in some ways he is glad that the
incident happened and now he knows how to protect
himself, how to reach out and how to say he has a
problem and needs help. He stated that he did not like
what he did to the patient, to himself, to the profession
and to the community. He stated that he saved lives
and made a mistake.

" 7)8 " 0%0+1)-,6 % 3) 0+= )A#O+
Hi)- )-"#) W)= W%)- 9+ 4# 7,40 ):0 0", .(

Mr. Velasquez responded that he has not yet.

HO0<, W4 ).-)-  W(3)0+= AN "H)
O 4# /40 ):0 0", . +4#)= )= #) +'0")- "#O"
"#)):0 0" % 0 .))-" 4 ."04"#)%,6"#) #0:)
=) 0. - /,2)"#)):0 0" %)%

O# ). *Yh+ +#)40./)""H#),.6 % 0", . "#O"
+.))-)-" "#)):0 0" %(

+H 0<,. 0t1)- %(3) 0+= )A" /)""#)
-6 % 0", o #)%6 %%):,)7(

#) 0+1)- W(3) 0+= A" 4 .. )"

4 A0 T H AN R)/O%-, . S #E) 9 ).
HO0<, W) L.o)=# " L)) 9 )%0.-

9% 9 +)-+ Oz + %04 9 6#+ "9 0" .0.-
B %)0- 0+"#) 7, ))-" +).- )"+

4 6% "#) #0:)WO-"#) "9 0, .0.- %-)%

0.-7, #0:)" +).=,.%)9 ¥+

2099 ,." )."70+ 0-)6% H(3)0+= A"
))"0/0,. 4" *)i (

Ms Taxin notified the Board that Ms. Gearig’s
appointment was cancelled. Ms. Taxin explained that
the Board had reviewed Ms. Gearig’s application a



Page 16 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

( (

Robert Marshall, Probationary Interview

few months ago. She stated that Ms. Gearig wanted to
be licensed as a Clinical Social Worker by
endorsement but was unable to document endorsement
requirement so was licensed as a Certified Social
Worker. Ms. Taxin stated that Ms. Gearig may again
ask to meet with the Board.

Ms. Taxin informed the Board that Mr. Marshall
called on Tuesday and left a message that he would
not be keeping his appointment today.

Ms. Taxin reviewed Mr. Marshall’s file with the
Board. She stated that at his last meeting with the
Board he had changed his place of employment and
asked for a Marriage and Family Therapist (MFT) to
be approved as his supervisor. She reminded the
Board that a motion was made to amend Mr.
Marshall’s Order to allow for the MFT to supervise
him. Ms. Taxin reported that the Order had been
changed. She stated that no letter from the new
employer has been received regarding having read the
Stipulation and Order and willingness to assist Mr.
Marshall in being successful in his probation and no
reports have been received. Ms. Taxin also stated that
no letter from the MFT supervisor has been received
regarding having read the Stipulation and Order and
willingness to assist Mr. Marshall in being successful
in his probation and no reports have been received.

Ms. Taxin voiced concern with the issues that led to
Mr. Marshall being placed on probation as he is still
working with youth and there are no reports regarding
how he is doing.

WO O#4  ).")-"#0" . 909)% %
OWH#O #Ot . ")  .+"%0")- TH#0"#) +- ,./ .
#+.)7) 9 )

Ms. Taxin asked the Board if Mr. Marshall should be
scheduled to meet in August. She stated that the
Board could recommend an Order to Show Cause for

his being out of compliance with his Stipulation and
Order.

W "0 O# O41)— 6 "#+ + "H#) 60" ,.+°0.4) 6 "#+



Page 17 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

" 9) §*)#0:, %,.40.4) ,./0.099 ,." )."0.-
CtE R f#E— 4 )."0" L

Ms. Taxin stated that Mr. Marshall has always showed
for his appointments, although he has not always
complied with providing reports and having
supervision.

Ms. Taxin recommended Mr. Marshall be scheduled
for the August 2, 2007 meeting and request that all his
reports be submitted prior to that date. She stated that
the Board made accommodations for Mr. Marshall
regarding amending the Stipulation and Order for him
to be supervised by an MFT. She stated that the Board
was very clear at Mr. Marshall’s last meeting
regarding what he needed to do and what must be
submitted. She voiced concern regarding the safety of
the public based on Mr. Marshall’s issues and concern
that Mr. Marshall does not have a supervisor based on
no reports being submitted.

WO O#+ //)¥)- W OWHO *) .6 % )-
W/O%=,./ "#) 4 .4)h.+ 6"#) 1.+ . 0.-"#)

Ohi-0.-+4#)- Y# " )D",. [/ +( )
£0M)- "HO" 6 W OWHHO - )+ . "099)0%6 % "#O"
099 ,." ).""#) O%-+# - 01)0-)4+, .

W)/O%-,./ W OWHO :+ 4).4)(

W0 O#0+1)-7# 4 0<,.7 -."- O.
W-Yh" # 7 0 4). 7,.+)0- 6%))- ./
WOOWHO 6% / +0.-70".7" +)).6#)
1))9+ #,4099 ,." )."(

Ms. Taxin responded that Mr. Marshall or his attorney
could say that there were extenuating circumstances
that prevented Mr. Marshall from attending today.

She stated that if Mr. Marshall does not keep the
August appointment and reports are not received she
believes an Order to Show Cause would be
appropriate.

HO" T8 04 ))-THOTH) = H4> *
06")% "#) +* ./ 604,)."=)=( #) +0")- "#0"

W OOWHO O+ )E""H)4 "% 6 %O0. .1. 7.
) 0.m—m . "—Hh 4)HOT,6 % 0", . H)

O%-(



Page 18 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

"5( (
John Morton, Probationary Interview

Preparation for K. Ed Huntsman’s
Appointment

S( |

K. Ed Huntsman, Meeting with the Board to
Discuss Reinstatement of the CSW License

O%- ) *)%+%)= )+)- % Ow#0 *),.:,")-
oy e T

Mr. Morton did not appear for his probationary
interview.

Ms. Taxin stated that he may not have kept the
appointment due to not being currently employed.

#)  0%-%)=)+")- H 4 0 " 40 %
% . %)/0%-,./ #+ ,+)-099 ,." )."0.-"

Wy+4#)- Y #, 6 w"#H) [/ A" 0%-
) A

Ms. Taxin explained that a Stipulation and Order was
written several years ago for Mr. Huntsman and she
requested the Board to review that order for discussion
regarding if Mr. Huntsman is fit to be reinstated for
licensure and also making some amendments to the
Stipulation.

"5

W-) " *. 0-)0 " .74 ")
N,/ W):)T7 0. - -4+ +"H) 6% 0", .
%/0%-,./ % ." 0.;+ )."0 +"0" +0.-"#)
00 0" J#)+F ") CHFDW L0 H D (
BSH0.-4). D4 .-)-"#) ", (

#  0%-: )70+ .0,

"5
W"O O# 0-)0 . Lt W) 9).'#) )./

W-) " *-HD4 )=
#)  Oh-: ") 70+ .0., +

Mr. Huntsman met with the Board to discuss
reinstatement of the CSW license. Don Glover,



Page 19 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

Director of Mental Health at the VA Hospital,
attended the meeting with Mr. Huntsman.

Board members and Division staff were introduced.

Mr. Huntsman asked the Board to explain what is
meant by Mr. Frandsen being a public member.

Ms. Taxin explained that each Board has a specified
number of licensees and 1 or 2 public members as
mandated by each individual Law. She stated that the
Social Work Board has 1 public member serving,
Dennis Frandsen. She stated that he represents the
public’s best interest regarding Board business.

Mr. Glover, LCSW, explained that he is the Chief of
Mental Health at the Veterans Administration Hospital
and has known Mr. Huntsman for many years. He
stated that he was Mr. Huntsman boss and supervisor
at the VA Hospital for a few of those years.

Mr. Huntsman asked if the Division/Board received a
letter from Dr. Erickson.

H0<,. )49 .=)- "HO" +£) -,- %)4),2) 0 )"
B W %Al+ . #)+'0")-"HO" %

% 0.:+009 ,40% . )"+ 6%)6)%).4) 0. -
)0 ,.6% 0" . 70+0+ %)4),:)~(

+ 0<,.)<90,.)-"#0""#)  0O%- #0+ 0 %)0-
-t )= W( S0 )ETH)H) )/
70+4 +)-" 9% "y4"  Y( S0+ 9%,004 (K
0<,. +"0M)-"#0"+#) 7 - ,1) % 00"
)<90,. #++" 0", " "#) O0%-0++ )
-4 )."H+"0") -,66)%).""H#,./+0.- "7 -%)
)6 %#)  O0%-" #)0%,.6 % 0", . 6% %(
J0.( H 0<,.)<90,.)-"#0""#)  O%-

7 -.)-4 9)),6% 0 ." 01)060,%
)4+, %) /0%-, ./ %)8 ,4).+,./ % 0o

#) +"0M)-"#0""#) Ow- ))',. /7 -*)4 +)-
6% % 00" )<90,.( # 0<,.)<90,.)-
"HO"T7#)."#H) )",/ ,+4 H)- W N7 -
#0:)" )0 "#) )", /0+. 6w "#)9 * 4
0 *)9W)+)." )+ % "+ 0. 0/%))+"
0 7 % D" 0 L. )./



Page 20 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

Mr. Huntsman responded that Mr. Glover may stay in
the meeting.

S( (
W-) "( *. 0-)0 "4 )
2W../6% W .t 0. /L.t =)0,
W)/ O%=,./ "H#) ++ )+ "HO" A0 )= #, "+ WE).-)%
#,+,4)4)(

WO O#4)A -)-"#) ", (

#)  O%-: ") 70+ .0.,

S(
W-) "( *. 0-)0 " . %) 9)."#)
)" -/
WO O#4)A -)-"#) ", (

#)  Oh-: ") 70+ .0., #

+ 0<,.4 )-)-"H#HO" ) 0.-"#)  O%-
099%)4,00 % ."+ 0.;+)<90.0", .0.-#4+
0.+7)%,./ = )", .+"#0" 7)%) 0+1)-( #) +"0")-
"HO""#)  OW-7, .))-" #0:)0--", .0
-4+, 0)/0%-, ./ %), +"0" ./ W "+ 0.t
A t) 7T#4%# 0 "01)06)7 7)1+ +( 0<,.
+'0M)- "#0""#)  O%- .-)%+"0.-+"#0"#) .))-+0.
0.+7)%0++ _0+9 +*)0.-+) 7, 1))9,.

a4 7."##, W/0%-,./0. 0--", .0
-6 % 0", J"HO" 0 *) L))-)-" O+t H)  O%—(

Mr. Huntsman thanked the Board for allowing him to
present information to them.

#0<,."#0.1)- W "+ 0.6%4 ,./0.-
)<9 0,.)- "#0" "#)%) ,+ 0 9% 4)++* " "7, "01)
)" )" 4 9)") "HO" 9% 4)+(

Mr. Huntsman and Mr. Glover left the meeting.

W "0 0#0+1)- 4+ O0<,." 0O 70* "O.
# % . /4" 6 %"#) O%-" 6 %"#)%
-4+ o+ B " 0Lt %)= )6 % %), +"0") ).

H 0<,. %)49 .-)-"HO"+#) 7, 90. _0.# U



Page 21 of 22

Minutes

Social Work Board

July 12, 2007
OII II#) / +Il ))II' -/( #) +IIOII)_ II#OII +#)
7, 01" - ). W)/0%-,./

0 Yoy /"#) W/,.0 Y- )H

H0<,. +'0")= "HO"+#) 7, b " —%0§"
OV /T O ) 0% .

/ + ( #)W) ,.-)-"#) 0% "#0" 06")%
0.0 ).-)- %=)h,+7%™). W . 0.7,
#0:)" 0/%) " "H) W= 8 ).+ h"H)  O%- 7,
H0:)" 4H0./)+ ) 6UHYW)= LK) ). 6,
S)4,-)=" ), 40" % . 0 (

Supervision Definitions Ms. Taxin explained that Mr. Stanley was given an
assignment from the Legislative Committee to develop
a global definition for supervision. She stated that a
proposal was given to him defining direct, indirect and
general supervision for the Boards to review. Ms.
Taxin requested Board members to read the
information and definitions and be prepared at the
August 2, 2007 Board meeting to discuss the
definitions to give Mr. Stanley a statement that the
Board will (1) adopt the definitions without
modification; (2) adopt them with some modifications;
or (3) maintain your own definition without adopting
any part of the general definitions.

Ofi— ) *)h+ 7)) 7,2). 4 9)+" %):,)7 6 U

-+ o+, L 0"®) /A )) A
Supervision Requests This item was deferred to the August 2, 2007 meeting.
Board Chairperson This item was deferred to the August 2, 2007 meeting.
5
ASWB Association News, June 2007 This item was deferred to the August 2, 2007 meeting.

B $ August 2, 2007



Page 22 of 22
Minutes

Social Work Board
July 12, 2007

The time is 3:10 pm and the meeting is adjourned.

Note: These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim transcript but are intended to record the significant features of the
business conducted in this meeting. Discussed items are not necessarily shown in the chronological order they occurred.

October 4, 2007 (ss) Tammer Attallah

Date Approved Chairperson, Utah Social Work Licensing Board
August 6, 2007 (ss) Noel Taxin

Date Approved Bureau Manager, Division of Occupational &

Professional Licensing



